

A regular meeting of the Royal Oak Crime Prevention Council was held on February 12, 2019 in the second floor conference room of the Royal Oak Police Department at 221 East Third Street, Royal Oak, Michigan, 48067.

The meeting was called to order at 6:05 p.m.

Members Present: Faye Faraci, Robin Winter, Ted Page, Heather Lewis, Matt Wood, Tom Fuentes, Marc Comptois, Ellen Kehoe, City Commissioner Shar Douglas, and Lt. Chris Annetta

Members Absent: Lindsay Warren

Acceptance of Previous Minutes

- The January meeting minutes were reviewed and unanimously approved by all members present

Approval of Agenda

- Faye presented the agenda for today's meeting and it was unanimously approved by all members present

Public Comment

- No public comment was provided

Announcements/Communications

- Ellen Kehoe was introduced as the newest council member and will take the seat left vacant by Vince Claucherty

Old Business

- The council continued planning the next cops and donuts event scheduled for March 12, 2019 at 6:30 p.m.
 - The location is confirmed for the Churchill Community Education Center located at 707 Girard Avenue, Royal Oak, MI 48073 and phone number 248-588-5050
 - The even will include a presentation by the Royal Oak Police Department represented by Lt. Chris Annetta, 44th District Court Judges Derek Meinecke and Jim Wittenberg, and Royal Oak City Attorney Dave Gillam
 - Through the city, the council posted an online questionnaire to receive public input on topics they would like discussed by the panel
 - An updated flyer needs to be distributed and promoted on the cities Facebook page and include the public questionnaire
 - The tentative agenda will include law enforcement hot topics, prescription drug abuse and the opioid crisis, the legalization of marijuana, and/or topics submitted by the committee's public questionnaire
 - Robin will pick up the event refreshments, including donuts, cider, and water

New Business

- The proposed date for the city-wide block party is June 4, 2019
- Elections and nominations took place with all present members agreeing unanimously on the results
 - Faye will continue as committee chair, Robin will be vice chair, Ted will continue as secretary, and Tom will be treasurer

Adjournment

There being no further business to attend to, the meeting was adjourned at 6:38 p.m.